
From: Chong Hermose < > 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 11:25 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Gary Tat Leung LAM/PLAND <gtllam@pland.gov.hk>; Ryan Long Yin CHAN/PLAND <rlychan@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-NSW/331 -回應部門意見

城規會/規劃處：

有關規劃申請： A/YL-NSW/331，現附上申請人回應部門的意見，請查收。

謝謝。

莊小姐



Planning Application No. A/YL-NSW/331 

 

Table A: Responses to Departmental Comments  

 

 Departmental Comments Responses 

 Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services 

(1) Please note that there is a high pressure underground 

town gas transmission pipeline in the vicinity of the 

proposed temporary shop and services (sales of 

hardware accessories). In this connection, grateful if 

you could provide an estimation of aggregated 

population induced from the captioned proposal for 

our consideration. Your attention is drawn that Risk 

Assessment would be required from the project 

proponent/consultant to assess the risks posed by the 

gas installation if the proposal will result in a 

significant increase in population. 

擬議申請為臨時商店，主要銷售五金零件。 

商店主要為周邊居民提供方便，預計商店的工作

人員約 3-4人，訪客約20人。 

請看附件1：預計訪客進出流量報告。 

(2) The applicant/works contractor shall liaise with the 

Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited in respect 

of the exact locations of existing and planned gas 

pipes/gas installations in the vicinity of the application 

site and any required minimum set back distance away 

from them during the design and construction stages 

of temporary shop and services with Ancillary 

Facilities. 

申請人知悉。 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



附件 1 
 

 

預計訪客進出流量報告 

（星期一至星期日，包括公眾假期） 

 

 
 

時間 進入(名) 離開(名) 

9：00 - 10：00 1 0 

10：00 - 11：00 1 1 

11：00 - 12：00 3 2 

12：00 - 13：00 2 2 

13：00 - 14：00 3 2 

14：00 - 15：00 2 2 

15：00 - 16：00 2 2 

16：00 - 17：00 2 2 

17：00 - 18：00 2 3 

18：00 - 19：00 2 4 

合計 (名) 20 20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 Departmental Comments Responses 

 Transport Department 

(1) The applicant should justify the proposed no. of 

parking and loading / unloading considering the 

commute of staff / visitors and logistics; 

申請地點內沒有上落貨車位，申請人會在附近的

停車場進行上落貨（時租停車場），並用手推車把

貨物推到申請地點，距離約50米，步行2分鐘左

右，請看圖片1：卸貨路徑圖。 

(2) The applicant should note the local access between 

Castle Peak Road - Yuen Long and the site is not 

managed by this Department. 

申請人知悉。 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ingress/Egress

PART PLAN OF 2/F, STRUCTURE 5
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